
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
August 16, 2010 
 
Muhaned Aljabiry, Chief 
Division of Transportation Management Program 
Office of Federal Transportation Management Program 
Department of Transportation, MS 82 
P.O. Box 942874 
Sacramento, CA 94274-0001 
 
Attn: Teresa Favila   
 
Subject: Administrative Modification #23 to the Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization’s 2008-
2012 Federal Transportation Improvement Program 
 
Dear Mr. Aljabiry: 
 
Please accept for your review and approval this Administrative Modification #23 to the Tahoe 
Metropolitan Planning Organizations (TMPO) 2008 Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP). 
TMPO staff is requesting a change for the attached project using delegated authority by the TMPO 
Executive Director to process administrative modifications to the FTIP.  The modification falls in 
accordance with California’s revised procedures for FTIP Amendments & Administrative Modifications as 
approved by the Federal Highway Administration on November 17, 2008 and are within the same four 
year FTIP period. The proposed change is administrative in nature and will impact neither the regions air 
quality conformity nor the financial constraint of the FTIP.    
 
This administrative modification makes revisions to funding for two bike and pedestrian projects for FY 
09/10.  Please see Attachment A for summary of changes.   
 
We request your expeditious review and approval of the enclosed administrative modification. Upon your 
approval, this modification will be effective immediately.  If you have any questions regarding this 
modification contact Judy Weber at (775) 589-5203. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Joanne S. Marchetta 
Executive Director 
Tahoe Regional Planning Agency 
Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 
Cc: Wade Hobbs, FHWA California Division 
 Hannah Visser, FHWA Nevada Division 
 Ted Matley, FTA Region 9 
 Karina O’Conner, EPA 
 Coy Peacock, NDOT 



 Stan Hill, City of South Lake Tahoe  
 Ferdinand Batatan, District 3 
  
  
Attachments:    

A. Summary of Changes 
B. CTIPS Reports 

  
  
  
 
 
 
 



Summary of Changes

Attachment A

 Administrative Modification #23

MPO FTIP ID PROJECT TITLE DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE 
TTD02 El Dorado East Beach to Ski Run Bike Trail Add CMAQ funds of $200,000 to PE FY 09/10 *
EDCO1 Sawmill II Move CMAQ funding of $612,000 from FY 09/10 to FY 11/12

* Using the State's CMAQ capacity until TMPO processes an amendment to restore rescission dollars.
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